
 

 

 

 

January 30, 2020 

  

MEMO TO:        All Buffalo Teachers 

FROM:               Philip Rumore, President, BTF 

RE:                     Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra "Kids Take Over Kleinhans" Series 

The BTF has again purchased tickets for the next BPO "Kids Take over Kleinhans" series so that BTF 

members, and their children have an opportunity to attend. The BPO has created the perfect introduction to 

classical music designed for kids ages 5-10. Come early for an hour of free pre-concert activities: try out the 

instruments at the Instrument Zoo, take part in story and game circles and make crafts.  

The third concert in the series is titled "BuffaLove". It is on Sunday, February 16, 2019 at 2:30 pm. Buffalo 

is an amazing place to grow up! There are so many different ways to express what we love about our home, 

and this concert celebrates Buffalo arts with help from the Albright-Knox Art Gallery, Just Buffalo Literary 

Center, Verve Dance Studio, and others.  

Please fill out the form below and return it to the BTF by mail (271 Porter Avenue, Buffalo 14201), fax (881-

6678) or e-mail the information below to sumhauer@btfny.org.  

Thank you in advance for support of the Buffalo Philharmonic Orchestra. 

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

BUFFALO TEACHERS FEDERATION 

271 Porter Avenue  Buffalo, NY  881-5400 (office)  881-6678 (fax) 

PLEASE CHECK BELOW AND RETURN TO THE BTF 

 

Name _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

School ____________________________________   Home Phone ________________________ 

 

Personal Email __________________________________________________________________ 

 

________ # of Tickets Requested 

       

  I will pick up the tickets at the BTF Office      

 Please mail the tickets to: __________________________________________________ 

    Street Address                     City              Zip 

mailto:sumhauer@btfny.org

